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Ms J Storey

9607 9508
CONFIDENTIAL

26 February, 1997

Ms N Gobbo

Solicitor 1

Law Firm 1.

Dear Ms Gobbo,

Upon searching my records, I could find no indication of you commencing employment with
Molomby & Molomby, nor any application for a practising certificate. Furthermore, upon
searching the Law Institute's duplicate copy of the Supreme Court Roll, I could find no
indication of you having been admitted as a barrister and solicitor in Victoria.

However, if the above is not the case, and my records are incorrect, I would appreciate your
written advises in order to amend my records accordingly.

I look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Yours faithfully,

i,
K

GERARD P. GLENNEN,
Director Professional Standards
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